

MINUTES OF AN ORDINARY MEETING OF TYWYN TOWN COUNCIL
HELD ON WEDNESDAY 9th FEBRUARY 2022
ONLINE VIA ZOOM AT 7.00PM

PRESENT: Councillor: Eileen Jones (Chair).

Councillors: Matthew Cooling, Cathy Evans, Alun Wyn Evans, Aled Lewis,
Anne Lloyd-Jones, Gareth Mason, Ron McCoo, John Pughe.

OFFICER PRESENT: Chris Wood, Town Clerk.

Cl. 174 **APOLOGIES**

9.2.22 Councillors Nancy Clarke, Marisa O'Hara.

Proposed by Councillor John Pughe, seconded by Councillor Aled Lewis and **resolved** to accept the apologies for absence.

Cl. 175 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND PERSONAL CONNECTION**

9.2.22 Councillor Anne Lloyd-Jones, Owner of a 5 member only Caravan Club site.
Councillor Eileen Jones, Treasurer of Tywyn Community Ffrij.

Cl. 176 **CHAIR'S REPORT**

9.2.22 Councillor Eileen Jones reported the following items:

- Expressed best wishes to the Queen in her Platinum Jubilee year.
- Thanked Councillor Anne Lloyd-Jones for forwarding information to Councillors.
- Is pleased to see the reintroduction of the Clean & Tidy Community Team.
- Reported the formation of the Ffrij Committee and her appointment as Treasurer.
- Thanked Councillors for their continued support.

Cl. 177 **MINUTES**

9.2.22 To receive and approve:

Minutes of Ordinary Meeting of the Council held on Wednesday, 12th January 2022.

Proposed by Councillor John Pughe, seconded by Councillor Ron McCoo and **resolved** to receive and approve the Minutes of the meeting of 12th January 2022.

Cl. 178 **STANDING COMMITTEES**

9.2.22 To receive and approve:

Minutes of the Environment Committee Meeting held on Wednesday, 2nd February 2022.

Proposed by Councillor Ron McCoo, seconded by Councillor Matthew Cooling and **resolved** to receive and approve the Minutes of the meeting of 2nd February 2022.

- Cl. 170
9.2.22 **AN OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TO REPORT BACK TO THE COUNCIL FOLLOWING THEIR ATTENDANCE AT EXTERNAL COMMITTEES**
Councillor Anne Lloyd-Jones informed the Council that the Commonwealth Games Baton Relay will be coming to Tywyn on June 30th.
- Cl. 171
9.2.22 **TO DISCUSS THE PROPOSALS FOR THE CAMBRIAN ROAD RECREATION GROUND DEVELOPMENT PUT FORWARD BY THE ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE**
Proposed by Councillor Ron McCoo, seconded by Councillor John Pughe and **resolved** to adopt the proposals put forward by the Environment Committee.
- Cl. 172
9.2.22 **TO APPROVE TREASURER'S REPORTS FOR JANUARY 2022**
The Clerk had circulated the Bank Reconciliation and receipts and payments accounts for January 2022.
Proposed by Councillor John Pughe, seconded by Councillor Rowan Smith and **resolved** that the Treasurer's report be accepted for January 2022.
- Cl. 173
9.2.22 **OPPORTUNITY FOR TYWYN TOWN COUNCILLORS TO ASK QUESTIONS AND REQUEST ASSISTANCE FROM GWYNEDD COUNCILLORS REGARDING MATTERS WITHIN THE REMIT OF GWYNEDD COUNCIL**
Councillor Eileen Jones asked whether the bicycle storage cupboards at the Station could be looked at as most appear to be locked constantly and two are missing doors. Councillor Anne Lloyd-Jones will forward this to Councillor Mike Stevens who originally arranged with Gwynedd Council for the installation of the bicycle storage cupboards.
Councillor Anne Lloyd-Jones reported that the white lining in the sea front car parks had been completed and also provided an update regarding the adoption of the footpath adjacent to The Neptune by Gwynedd Council.
- Cl. 174
9.2.22 **TO RECEIVE THE CLERK'S REPORT**
The Clerk reported the following items:
- Provided an update on Plants and Gardening with the planters looking good.
 - Materials for the Makerspace tables have been delivered and just need putting together.
 - The Christmas tree has now been removed.
 - The closure of Ffordd Cadfan has been delayed, no new date has been advised.
 - The electricity bill for the Station building has been passed to Transport for Wales.
 - Written to Freestyle with the recommendations from the Environment Committee.
 - Asked that all Councillors who wish to take their allowance provide their details.
- Proposed** by Councillor Ron McCoo, seconded by Councillor Rowan Smith and **resolved** that the Clerk's report be accepted.
- Cl. 175
9.2.22 **CORRESPONDENCE WHICH REQUIRES THE COUNCIL'S RESPONSE**
None received.

Cl. 176
9.2.22

TO NOTE CORRESPONDENCE WHICH COUNCILLORS HAVE RECEIVED BY E-MAIL

1. One Voice Wales - Details of training sessions
2. Planning Aid Wales - Latest news
3. Mabon ap Gwynfor MS, Liz Saville Roberts MP - Covid update
4. Gwynedd Planning - Application C22/0010/09/LL Dental Surgery
5. Gwynedd Business Support Bulletin
6. Planning Aid Wales - Change of course date
7. Gwynedd Council Llechi - Sustainable Visitor Economy 2035 events
8. Gwynedd Council - Closure of Ffordd Cadfan
9. One Voice Wales - Phishing emails
10. Co-op Tywyn Local Community Fund: Meet & Greet
11. Adroddiad Anghenion Tai Tywyn Housing Needs Report
12. Rhif Cais / Application No.: C22/0044/09/LL Lleoliad / Location:
16,CornerShop,StationRoad,Tywyn, LL36 9AH
13. Gwynedd Council - Briefing Note on the Visitor Economy in Gwynedd and Eryri
14. Planning Aid Wales - Second Homes and Short-Term Holiday Lets; Planning Issues in Wales
15. Urdd National Eisteddfod - Thank you letter
16. Gwynedd Planning - Vary Condition No.8 of Planning Consent NP5/79/180B dated 11/07/2001 for alterations to approved plans The Old Power House, Cwm Maethlon, Tywyn. LL36 9HU
17. Gwen Evans Community Support Officer - Bro Dysynni Update

Correspondence items noted.

It was agreed that Planning Applications would in the future be listed under Correspondence which requires the Council's response.

Cl. 177
9.2.22

TO RECEIVE UPDATES CONCERNING YNYSYMAENGWYN TRUST

Councillor Aled Lewis reported the new timber shelter has been successfully completed and looks very impressive. Work has been undertaken to clear footpaths and install pathways. A new car park area has been installed by the old stables and the existing parking area will be relined. A new Trustee is required following a resignation and the post of Clerk will be advertised soon. A water leak to the caravan site has been repaired.

Cl. 178
9.2.22

MOTION TO EXCLUDE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 2A OF THE PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSION TO MEETINGS) ACT 1960

Proposed by Councillor Anne Lloyd-Jones, seconded by Councillor Rowan Smith and **resolved** that the motion be passed to exclude the Press and Public from the meeting for the duration of the next item.

Cl. 179
9.2.22

TO RECEIVE A REPORT FROM THE CLERK

The next Ordinary meeting is scheduled for Wednesday 9th March 2022 at 7pm.

The meeting was closed at 8.59pm

CADEIRYDD / CHAIR